
Box.70,  Gedney Stat ion
I{hite plains, New y6rk 10605_0070

T e l e :  ( e 1 4 )  e 9 7 - B 1 o s  /  F a x :  ( e 1 4 )  6 8 4 : 6 s s 4

Peter Levine, Research Assistant
2 0 3 0  M  S t r e e t ,  N . W
W a s h i n g t o n ,  D . C .  2 0 0 3 6

Dear Mr. Levine:

Because of  common causers cont inuing interest  in our workr t l€encrose copies of  recent corresponder ice-- incruaing on. ret ter  tothe American Bar Associat ion,  a l tea today. The i , r r"  22nd piecethat appeared in New york magazine is part  of  that  ret ter .

s ince vte are completelv unfunded, w€ would be extrenery gratefulfor  the return of  our crr t rque and compendr_um " i - . " i i ru i tJ.  
- - ; ; ; i

f  ree,  howeverr . ,  to duprrcate as many copies ;= y"; 'wlstr--ana tomake them available to others sharilng a concern for the g"ii i iyof  our federal  bench.

June  26 ,  1992

* This  le t ter  const i tu tes
should be considered an in tegra l

Yours  fo r  a  qua l i t y  jud ic ia ry ,

€/"no Z&"F=s=st2RJa-
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Coord ina tor ,  N in th  Jud ic ia l  Comni t tee

Enelosures :
(q )  May 18 ,  rgg2 l t r  to  senate  Major i t y  Leader  Mi tche l r
(bl  May 19, L992 r t r  to ABA presi6ent -D'Arenberte

*(c)  June 2,  L992 r t r  to senate Major i ty L"aaei-r- l i tchel l(d)  June 26, i ,992 l t r  to Ron olsoi ,  cni i r rnan
ABA standing cornrnittee on Federar Judicrary

an update to  our  cr l t ique and
par t  thereof A


